
From: Kauss, Kent 
Sent: 12/8/2012 6:18:19 AM 
To: Clanon Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Murtishaw Scott 

(scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph Ed (Edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Lynn Sadler (lynn.sadler@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: Horner, Trina (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Fwd: Johns New Dem Presentation.pptx 

Attached are the slides that we will use at New Dems on Tues. We do not plan to speak on every line in the slides 
but instead stay at a very high level about the rate design and left unaddressed rates will be above the cost of 
service and punitive. 

With Paul going first and setting the stage on background, how we got here and the OIR, we will focus on priority 
of the issue and how rates are not in line with costs. 

I told New Dem staff that I would provide copies of your deck when finalized so they could easily add to the 
members binders. When ready please forward to me and I will get it to the staff. 

> 
> 
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